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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal, acknowledged
and filed the foregoing Articles of Incorporation under the laws of the State of Florida,

this _ 15t 2013
(—gsanchez, Incogpoldto

EPTANCE OF REGISTERED AGENT DESIGNAYED
IN ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

Spiegel & Utrera, P.A., having a business office identical with the registered
office of the Corporation name above, and having been designated as the Registered
Agent in the above and foregoing Articles of Incorporation, is familiar with and accepts
the obligations of the position of Registered Agent under the applicable provisions of
the Florida Statutes.

Spiegel & Utrera, P.A.

LZ:IHY SHAVHEL
SNOLV UOH00 30 NOISTAKD

@B SPEGELAUTRERAPA

L AWYERS
www.amerilawyer®.comn
1840 CORAL WAY, 4™ FLOOR, MIAML, FLORIDA 33145 - (305) 854-6000 - (800) 603-3900 - FACSIMILE(305) 857-3700
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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Lacey Fuell

DATE 5/15/2013 6:36:40 AM PDT
RE FW: fi 505830812

COVER MESSAGE

Lacey Fuell

Legal Document Preparation Specialist

LegalZoom.com

Research Park Plaza IV, 12301 Research Blvd., Building 4, Suite 200 Austin, TX 78759
P: 866.773.0888 x7961

F: 323.962.8668

E: fuell@legalzoom.com

From: info@legalzoom.com [info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 8:27 AM

To: Lacey Fuell

Subject: l 505830812

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply emall, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc.is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N, Brand Blvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203,

WWW. EFAX.COM
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H13000104018 3 ‘COYER LETTER.

Departtent of State
Division of Corporations.
PO, Box 6327 ‘
- Tellahassee, KL 32314 - © o L 0 0 L T T e e

SUBJECT;._Faith ‘Family and Fmance Mlmsmes, lnc
PROPC ]

E~ MUST INCLUDBE SUPFIX)

Enclosed is'an original and-one (1).copy of the Articles of Incorporation-and a check for :

£70.00 378735 578:75 387,50

Filing Fee'  Filing Fee & - {Filing Fee. Filing Fee,
Certificate-of. & Cerified Copy Certified Copy
Status’ & Certificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Lacey Fusll, LegalZoom.com, Inc.
Nawe (Printed or typed).

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100
Address

Glendale CA 91210
: - CnyState&.le

. 'aoo:r?a 0888 ’
- Davume Telephone number.

onlinefilings@lagalzoom.com
E-mail address: (o be used for fulure anmiual reporl noticaton).

NOTE; Please provide the original and one copy of the articles.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13000104018 3
In compliance with Chapter 617, F.5., (Nei for Profit)
ARTICLE NAME
The name of the corparation shall be: Faith Family and Finance Ministries; inc.
ARTICLEIl.___ PRINCIPAL OFFICE
' ) . . Principal street address Mailing address,-if different is:
* 167 White Birch Dr,
- Kissimmes, Florida 34743

ARTICLE HI _FPURPOSE

The purpose.[or which the corppration is organized is:
Please sag-attached

ARTICLE IV  MANNER OF ELECTION. “The'manner inwhich the directors are elected and appointed:
The mathod by which the directors of 'tha corporation are siscled orappointed will e stated.in the bylaws.

ARTICLE V ___INITIAL QFFIC )/OR -DIRECTORS
Name and Title; Raul Marero, President Nampe and Title: JOI‘QB Dingui, Director
Address: 167 White Birch Dr. -Address: 167 Whils Birch Dr..

Kissimmes, Florida 34743 Kissimmee, Florida 34743

Narne and Tite; Emanuel Peguero, Treasurar
Address: 1167 White Birch Dr,

. Address:

‘Kigsimmee, Florida 34743

Mame and Tile: Maricela Concepcion, Secratary

Name. and Tite:Angel Saut Martinez, Directar

167 Whita Birch Dr.

Kissimmea, Florida 34743

‘Name and Title; Maricela Concapcion, Diracler

Address: 167 While Birch Dr. Address; © 167 White Birch Dr,
Kissimmee, Florida 34743 Kissimmee, Florida 34743
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The name and Floyida sireet address (P.O. Box NOT accepiabley of the regisizred agent is: = g
"Name:" Raul Marrerp. — o
Md.l'CSS irch Dr. o :
Kissimmee, Florida 34743 =5
= X
: = =
ARTICLE ¥II' INCORPORATOR - 'ff
The namg and gdgw of the Incorpormtor is; P 3
-Name: | L k R e T L E R

Address: | 101 N. Brand Blvd., 111 Floor T T e

.- Glendale, CA 81203
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ReQquired Sighampe. of Tncorporaior Y Date
Aacay Fuell, LegalZoom.com, Ing..
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‘H13000104018 3
Attachment to
Articles. of Incorporation.of
Faith Family and Finance Ministries, Inc.

Said crganization is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and - -
scientific purposes,. 1m:lud1ng for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations
that qualify-as exempt organizations-under the section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
_-Code, or corresponding section of any tuture federal tax code. The business-activity for said
) -’orgamznhon is as follows: To form a group Christian volunteer ministers and pastors which
.in turn offer their free counseling and mentoring to. other churches and laypeople. ™ e

No part of the net eamings of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
-corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation forservices
.rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
“herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
o pmpaganda, or otherwise attempnng to influence legislation, and this corporation shall.not. -
‘participate.in, or-intervene in- (mcludmg the pubhshmg or.distribution of $lateménts), any-
_political campaign on behalfof arin oppesition to any candidate: for public office..
Notwithstanding any-other. provisjon of this document, the corporation shall not carry onany
- -other activities not permitted to be carried on {a) by a corporation exempt from federal PR
income tax under section. 501{c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding ~. -~ """ ™ oo
section of any. future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to swhich sare.
deductible under section 170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code; or-the corresponding
-section of any-future federal tax code,

Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shall be distributed for one
-or mote-exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Cade, 'or cotresponding section of any fature federal tax'codé, or shall be distributed to the -
federal government, or to a state or local government, for-a public purpose. Any such assets:
‘not so disposed of shall be disposed by-a Court of Competent Jutisdiction of the county in
‘which the-principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for-such purposes
~0r to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determing, which are organmed """"""""""""""
and operated exclusively for such purposes.
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